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CITY OF EAST POINT
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

October 18, 2012 - 7:00 P.M.
Official Meeting Minutes

Jefferson Station
1526 East Forrest Avenue

4th Floor Conference Room
East Point, Georgia 30344
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I. CALL TO ORDER:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Good evening ladies and

gentlemen. I am Shean Atkins. I'm the Chair of the East Point

Planning & Zoning Commission and at this time, I will call to order

our regularly scheduled meeting for the month of October 18, 2012.

At this time, I will ask the Staff if they will please do Roll Call for

quorum.

II. ROLL CALL:

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Rene.

COMMISSIONER RENÉ: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Fann.

COMMISSIONER FANN: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Atkins.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Mallory.

COMMISSIONER MALLORY: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Bryant.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Washington.
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COMMISSIONER WASHINGTON: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Mr. Chair, you have a quorum.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. At this time, in

lieu of a prayer, this Body observes a Moment of Silence so at this

time, we will have a Moment of Silence.

III. MOMENT OF SILENCE:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. If you would

please stand and join me in the Pledge of Allegiance.

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

(Whereupon the Pledge of Allegiance was recited by

Commissioners, Staff and Audience.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioners, at this time, I'll

entertain a motion to adopt our October 18th agenda.

V. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA:

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Mr. Chairman.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Bryant.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: I make a motion that we adopt

the agenda for tonight.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. It's been moved by

Commissioner Bryant and seconded by Commissioner Wares that we

adopt the agenda as printed. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.
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COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The agenda is adopted. Commissioners, we've got two sets of

meeting minutes that approve. At this time, I'll entertain a motion to

approval for our August 16th, 2012 meeting minutes.

VI. APPROVAL OF AUGUST 16th, 2012 MEETING

MINUTES:

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I make a motion to approve the

August 16th, 2012 minutes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Tucker, seconded by Commissioner Sheldon that we approve our

August 16th, 2012 meeting minutes. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

Our meeting minutes for August 16th are approved. Commissioners,

at this time, I'll entertain a motion to approve our meeting minutes

from our September 20th, 2012 Commission meeting.

VII. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 20, 2012 MEETING

MINUTES:
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COMMISSIONER WARES: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: I make a motion that we approve

the September 20th meeting minutes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Wares, seconded by Commissioner Bryant that we approve our

meeting minutes for September 20th, 2012. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

Our September 20th, 2012 meeting minutes are approved.

Commissioners, we have one item under Old Business tonight, that is

Case Number 2012 "Z" as in zebra-018-09.

VIII. OLD BUSINESS:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: We held our public hearing for this.

This is a Citywide change. It's a text amendment to our zoning

ordinance so we will not hold a public hearing on this Agenda Item

tonight. However, at this time, I'll here Staff's recommendation.

MS. HOLMES: Case Number 2012Z-018-09, an ordinance to

amend Part 10, Planning Development, Chapter 2, Article L 10-2235,

A5 and A6, notification for the City of East Point, Georgia to provide

an effective date to repeal conflicting ordinances and for other
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purposes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioners, you've

heard the recommendation from Staff. At this time, I'll entertain a

motion.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I make a motion to recommend

denial.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved and properly

seconded. Is there any discussion of this Agenda Item?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: (Nods head for yes.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I think that in our Work Session,

we determined that none of the recommendations that are in this

particular proposal properly reflect the previous meeting that was a

result of the hearing, both hearing and the deliberations that we had

gone through and it doesn't make any sense for us to change what

we already feel completely comfortable with, that those waiting on

any other municipality in the Atlanta area. So just for the public's

point of view, so that you know, that we have deliberated on this and

we are not comfortable with this proposal.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you, Commissioner

Sheldon. Yes.
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ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: Mr. Chair. It's just been

pointed out to me by Staff that apparently this text amendment was

advertised for a public hearing and although I understand that a

public hearing was conducted the last time, since it has been

advertised for public hearing, I think it would behoove us to call to

see if anyone wishes to speak in regards to this amendment.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. That's not a problem. We'll

be happy to open a public hearing and because our other agenda

items under New Business are also items that require a public

hearing, I'll go ahead and read our rules for public hearings and then

we will entertain a motion to open the public hearing on this text

amendment.

(Whereupon the Rules for Public Hearing are read into the

record.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Public hearings before the

Planning & Zoning Commission shall be conducted in accordance with

Section 10-2219 of the East Point Planning and Zoning Code of

Ordinances. Persons both favoring and opposing the proposed case

will be provided an opportunity to address the Commission. The

applicant for the zoning case or the applicant's designated

representative, in any, will be entitled to speak first followed by other

speakers in favor of the proposal for a total of fifteen (15) minutes.

Those who opposed the proposed zoning case will then be permitted

to speak for a total of fifteen (15) minutes also. By majority vote,

the Commission may increase the total time of speakers provided
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that each side is given the same amount of time. If there's more

than one speaker for a side, the Chair or the presiding officer may

limit the time allotted to each individual speaker other than the

zoning applicant. The zoning applicant may reserve a portion of his

or her allotted time for rebuttal. Speakers must adhere to the rules

of decorum. Prior to speaking, each speaker shall identify himself or

herself and State his or her current address. Each speaker shall

speak only to merits of the proposed zoning decision under

consideration, shall address remarks only to the Commission and

shall refrain from making personal attacks on any other speaker. The

presiding officer may refuse a speaker the right to continue, if after

first being cautioned, the speaker continues to violate the rules of

decorum. Ladies and gentlemen, we have heard the rules of the our

public hearing. Commissioners, at this time, we will open another

public hearing for this text amendment. I'll entertain a motion.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move that we open a second

public hearing on Case Number 2012Z-018-09.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there second?

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Bryant that we open the

public hearing on this Case Number. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

Are there any proponents to this particular case, for this zoning text

amendment change?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: We've already heard Staff's

recommendation so I don't think that we need to repeat that but if

there are any other proponents for this particular text amendment,

would you please come forward.

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Calling once, calling twice, calling

three times.

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, are there any

opponents to this text amendment?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any opponents?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Calling once, calling twice, three

times.

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, Commissioners, at

this time, I'll entertain a motion to close the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I make a motion that we close

the public hearing on Case Number 2012Z-018-09.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER WARES: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Wares that we close the

public hearing on Case Number 2012 "Z" as in zebra-018-09. All in

favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

Commissioners, we've already heard Staff's recommendation and at

present, there's a motion and a second on the floor. The motion is to

recommend denial. Is there any other discussion?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, all in favor of a

motion to deny sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

We'll recommend denial. Thank you. Our next item on the agenda is

New Business.
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IX. NEW BUSINESS: Case Number 2012 "Z" as in

zebra-019-09. Applicant is Keith Berry. Location is 1690 Ware

Avenue, rezoning from R1A. The applicant has requested to rezone

to R4. Commissioners, at this time, I'll entertain a motion to open a

public hearing for this Agenda Item.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Wares and seconded by Commissioner Sheldon that we open the

public hearing for this Agenda Item. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now open. Is the applicant, Mr. Berry, here

today? If so, Mr. Berry, would you please address the podium.

(Whereupon the Applicant Keith Berry approaches the

podium.)

APPLICANT KEITH BERRY: Good evening.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: State your name and your current

address, please.

APPLICANT KEITH BERRY: Keith Berry, 3000 Old Alabama
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Road, Alpharetta, Georgia.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Excellent. You can go

ahead and present your case, Sir.

APPLICANT KEITH BERRY: I purchased the property at 1690

Ware Avenue approximately April of this year and the property was

sold through Remax Realtor, foreclosed property. It was sold to me

an a four-unit building. It had all the looks of a four-unit building. It

had four electrical meters, four water meters and four gas meters.

At the time, I had no knowledge that the property had been rezoned

or there was a zoning issue for that property. It was never disclosed

at the time I purchased it or on any of the documents that it needed

rezoned or anything different than a four-unit building. It wasn't

until the time I got a first tenant ready to move in and they went

down to apply for their utilities and they denied them because

indicated that the utilities had been off for a year. It needed an

electrical inspection. So at that time, I was notified about the issue

and I came down to the inspection department to order an electrical

inspection and that's when I was told that the property had lost it's

status, it's grandfather status of being a four-unit building, an R4

property. I started the process at that time of trying to rezone it and

at the current time, we were rezoning the property as an R3 not an

R4 and I had no knowledge. It's been a stressful situation for me to

have to deal with this because if I would have known, I would have

probably took a different approach towards the property but that's

why I'm here this evening.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All right. Thank you Mr. Berry.

Are there any other proponents for this Case Number?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other proponents?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Are there any opponents for this

Case Number?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any opponents?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Calling once, calling twice, calling

three times.

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, Commissioners at

this time I'll entertain a motion to close the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move we close the public

hearing for Case Number 2012Z-019-09.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there is second?

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Bryant that we close the

public hearing for this Agenda Item. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing the ayes have it. The

public hearing is now closed. At this time, I'll ask Staff to sound their

recommendation.

MS. CARTER: Staff recommends approval of the proposed

rezoning request from R1A, Urban Residential to a lower zoning

district of R3, Multi-Family Residential instead of R4.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioners, you've heard the

recommendation from Staff. At this time, I'll entertain a motion.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I make a motion that we

recommend approval for rezoning to R3, property at 1690 Ware

Avenue.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Wares that we recommend

approval of the rezoning at 1690 Ware Avenue from R1A to R3. Is

there any discussion?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Yes, sir.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: As I understand it, this was

advertised as a rezoning from R1A to R4. We are recommending R3
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as opposed to that, am I correct, so that we are in concurrence with

the advertising?

MS. CARTER: Not the advertising as much as the

Comprehensive Plan.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Okay. The Comp Plan, okay.

Good. I just want to make sure that the public knows that we are

moving it from -- the origin request was to go to R4, which would not

have been compliant with the Comp Plan but R3 covers this perfectly

and it is in compliance with the Comp Plan?

MS. CARTER: Correct. R3 and R4 are both Multi-Family

Residential, however, and both -- in the Comp Plan, R3 in the Comp

Plan will allow a quadraplex.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: That was my question. Thank

you very much.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Excellent. Is there any other

discussion?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other discussion?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, Commissioners, we

have a motion and a second on the floor to recommend approval of

the rezoning application at 1690 Ware Avenue from R1A to R3. The

motion is to approve -- recommend approval. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.
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COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

We'll recommend approval for this Agenda Item. The next Agenda

Item is 2012 "Z" as in zebra-017-08. The applicant is Joyce Sneed.

The address for the property is 2940 Harlan Drive. This is also a

rezoning from R1A to R2. This item was also advertised for a public

hearing. So Commissioners at this time, I'll entertain a motion to

open the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I make a motion that we open

the public hearing for Case Number 2012Z-017-08.

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Wares that we open the

public hearing for this Agenda Item. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now open. Is the Applicant, Ms. Joyce Sneed

here tonight.

AUDIENCE: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: If you would please come forward

and approach the podium.
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(Whereupon the Applicant Joyce Sneed approaches the

podium.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: State your first and last name and

your current address, please.

APPLICANT JOYCE SNEED: Joyce Sneed, 3581 Main Street

College Park, Georgia 30337.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. You can go ahead and

present your case, Ms. Sneed.

MS. HOLMES: Ms. Sneed can you speak close to the

microphone.

APPLICANT JOYCE SNEED: Thank you. This property was

purchase from JP Morgan Chase as a foreclosed property and I did

purchase it as a duplex. That's how it was marketed and sold. It

obviously was built as a duplex, very obviously so. There's one main

entrance. When you enter the hallway, there's a left unit and a right

unit and there's two units up stairs and downstairs units. It would be

absolutely impossible to convert that into a single family dwelling

short of just demolishing the building and rebuilding something new.

The building does have individual water meters and electric meters

and I would like to continue using it as a duplex.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All right. Thank you, Ms. Sneed

are there any other proponents for this zoning case.

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other proponents?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other proponents?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, are there any

opponents for this zoning case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any opponents for this zoning

case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Going once, going twice, three

times, seeing none, Commissioners, at this time, I will entertain a

motion to close the public hearing in this Case Number.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move that we close the public

hearing on item number 2012Z-017-08.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Bryant that we close the

public hearing in this Case Number. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now closed. Staff, would you please sound
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your recommendation.

MS. CARTER: Staff recommends approval of the proposed

rezoning from R1A Urban Residential to R2, Two Family Residential.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioners, you've

heard the recommendation from Staff. At this time, I'll entertain a

motion.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I would like to make a motion on

2012Z-017-08, Joyce Sneed, to make a recommendation to approve

the recommendation of Staff.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Is there a second

COMMISSIONER RENÉ: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Tucker, seconded by Commissioner Rene that we recommend

approval for the rezoning applicant from R1A to R2 at the address of

2940 Harlan Drive. Is there any discussion?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: No discussion. Commissioners, at

this time, I'll in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

We will recommend approval of the rezoning at 2940 Harlan Drive
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from R1A to R2. Thank you. Our next Agenda Item is 2012 "U" as in

umbrella-005-08. The applicant is Daphne Smith. The property is

located at 2971 Church Street. It is a Special Use Permit for a

church. This also requires a public hearing. Commissioners, at this

time, I'll entertain a motion to open the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there is second?

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Wares, seconded by Commissioner Bryant that we open the public

hearing. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now open. Is Daphne Smith here tonight.

AUDIENCE: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Would you please approach the

podium.

(Whereupon the Applicant Reverend Daphne Smith

approaches the podium.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: State your first and last name and

your current address.
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APPLICANT REVEREND DAPHNE SMITH: Reverend Daphne

Smith, 2363 Dabney Terrace East Point, Georgia.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. You can go ahead and

present your case, Reverend Smith.

APPLICANT REVEREND DAPHNE SMITH: I am seeking

approval from the Commission, Mr. Chair, Commission, for the

opening of Water to Wine Faith Ministries, 2971 Church Street East

Point, which is a non-denominational Christ centered, bible based

church. I feel that the church will not only be an asset to the

community in appearance wise but also community wise we are

hoping that with the awareness being made of Jesus Christ and the

blood that he shed for all of us that this will engage some of the

community in particular to some of the younger people that are

seemingly going the wrong way in committing crimes in the

neighborhood. So we just hope to open up awareness and to make a

better place for everyone there.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Excellent. Thank you,

Reverend Smith. Are there any other proponents for this Case

Number?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other proponents for this

Case Number?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other proponents?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Reported By:
Jeanene Harper

(404) 228-8807 Office

24

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, are there any

opponents for this case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Are there any opponents for this

case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Going one, going twice, going

three times. Seeing none, Commissioners, I will entertain a motion

to close the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move that we close the public

hearing for item number 2012U-005-08.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. It's been moved by

Commissioner Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Tucker that

we close the public hearing for this Agenda Item. All in favor sound

aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now closed. Staff, would you please sound

your recommendation.

MS. CARTER: Staff recommends approval of a Special Use
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Permit to allow the use of a church at 2971 Church Street.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioners, you've heard from

the applicant. You've also heard the recommendation of Staff. At

this time, I'll entertain a motion.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: On Case Number 2012U-005-08,

the application of Reverend Smith, I would recommend approval.

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Tucker, seconded by Commissioner Wares that we approve Case

Number 2012 "U" as in umbrella-005-08. Is there any discussion.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, Commissioners, all

in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

We approve Case Number 2012 "U" as in umbrella-005-08.

Commissioners, that brings us to the end of our Old and New

Business. At this time, I'll ask for any announcements. Staff, do you

have any announcements that you would like to make?

X. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

MS. CARTER: None.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: No announcements this evening?

MS. CARTER: No announcements.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioners, do you

have any announcements?

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Just one.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay, Commissioner Bryant.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Yes, I would just like to say and

state that, please, pretty please, all citizens be very careful in this

holiday season. There's a lot of things happening. A lot of people

out of work. There's a lot of things going on in East Point that

people are getting robbed and this kind of thing so I would like for

the citizens to be very careful.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Thank you, Commissioner Bryant.

I would just like to add a little bit to that specifically for the upcoming

holiday, that many people celebrate in October, to be very careful

particularly children walking along dark streets and all of those things

so let's just be very careful. So Commissioners, at this time, I'll

entertain a motion for adjournment.

XI. ADJOURNMENT:

COMMISSIONER WARES: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Wares and seconded by Commissioner Sheldon that we adjourn our

October 18th, 2012 East Point Planning & Zoning Commission
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meeting. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

This meeting is now adjourned. Thank you.

(Whereupon this concludes the October 18th, 2012 Planning

& Zoning meeting for the City of East Point, Georgia.
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stated in the caption, and the questions and answers thereto were
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pages 1 through 28 represent a true and correct transcript that I am

not in any way financially interested in the result of said case.
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Planning & Zoning Commission.
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meeting minutes.

The foregoing meeting for the City of East Point Planning &

Zoning Commission on October 18, 2012, at 7 o'clock P.M. were

taken down by me and transcribed by me this 24th day of October,
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